Parker, Bzan

From: Tim Greist <tgreist@mpcphysics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:38 AM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: Re: Additional Info for NRC License renewal

Attachments: RSOLetterOfUnderstandingPerryCo.PDF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf
Hi Bryan,

Please sce the attached form. Let me know if this is what you were looking for, or if you need something in
addition to this form.

Thanks,

Tim

On Mon, Apr 7, 2014 at 11:21 AM, Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hey Tim,

I’'m working on the renewal for Perry County Memorial Hospital (NRC Lic. No. 13-26529-01) and it
looks good. However, | could use 1 piece of additional info to complete the package. Could you
send me a copy of the Delegation of Authority for their RSO, Leo Gronquist?

He is being carried over as the RSO so | assume he has a DoA on file. So it doesn’t matter if it is
“old” or they can provide an updated one. Either way.

A pdf attached to an email back to me will suffice.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Bryan



Bryan A. Parker

Health Physicist

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region 11
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

brvan.parker@nrc.gov

678-828-7050

630-515-1078 (fax)

FProteceing P ‘mp)'rV.mH the Eneirownent

Tim Greist, M.S., DABR
Medical Physicist
Cell (310) 975-4149




Perry County
Memorial
Hospital

#1 Hospital Road

Tell City, Indians 47586
812} 547-7011
www.pchosp’izlarg

May 6, 2009

Leo Gronquist
Radiation Safety Officer
PCMH

#1 Hospital Road

Tell City, IN. 47586

Re:  Radiation Safety Officer/Executive Management
Letter of Understanding

Dear Leo Gronquist:

You have been appointed the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) of this facility for our
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Materials License. This “Letter of
Understanding” is prepared to comply with Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 35.24(b). This section of the regulations requires that you agree in writing to the
following:

Assume responsibility for implementing the Radiation Protection Program.

Ensure that radiation safety activities are being performed in accordance with our
own approved procedures and all regulatory requirements.

Furthermore, in compliance with 10 CFR 35.24 (e), (g), the executive management of
this facility agrees to provide you as RSO:

Identify radiation safety problems;

Initiate, recommend, or provide corrective actions;
Stop unsafe operations; and

Verify implementation of corrective actions.
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Our signatures noted below will attest to the issues noted above. Please make a copy of
this document for your files and return the original to my attention.

Sincerely,
M (‘;\ﬁ s ﬂ_,i‘.,/\_., 57 /f-}/(A(/
ecutive Management Radiation Safety Officer

Conveniently located in the center of your life.




